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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Richardson, Jayson
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 7:11 AM
To: Blonder, Lee; Hippisley, Andrew R
Cc: Jones, Davy; Brothers, Sheila C; Rous, Beth
Subject: Re: Academic Home for the Undergraduate Leadership Certificate in Leadership
Attachments: College & Dept Support Letters_EDL as academic home.pdf

Hello Lee and Andrew, 
 
I would like to request that the Senate Council consider clarifying the specific academic home of the recent Senate approved 
Undergraduate Certificate in Leadership Studies. The Senate wording noted that the home was the College of Education. 
However, we indented for the home to be indicated as the Department of Educational Leadership Studies within the College 
of Education. 
 
Attached please find letters indicating support for the academic home for the Undergraduate Certificate in Leadership to be in 
the Department of Educational Leadership Studies specifically rather than in the College of Education generally.  
 
In the attached file please find letters from: 

 Gary Hansen, Chair of Community and Leadership Development in the College of Agriculture, Food, and Environment
 Nancy Cox, Dean of Agriculture, Food, and Environment 
 Kris Ricketts, co‐chair of the proposed Certificate in the Department of Community and Leadership Development 
 Beth Rous, Chair of Educational Leadership Studies in the College of Education 
 Mary John O’Hair, Dean of Education 

Gary Hansen and I will be present at the Monday SC meeting at 3pm in the Main Building.  
 
Best regards,  
 
Jayson  
 

Jayson W. Richardson, Ph.D. 

Associate Professor | Department of Educational Leadership Studies 

Director of the Center for the Advanced Study of Technology Leadership in Education (CASTLE) 

Director of Online Teaching and Learning 

Taylor Hall, Room 151G |University of Kentucky | Lexington, KY 40506-0001 

P: 001.859.379.9097| E: jayson.richardson@uky.edu | W: www.jaysonrichardson.com 

 

From: <Blonder>, Lee <lxblond@email.uky.edu> 
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2014 at 8:49 AM 
To: Jayson Richardson <jayson.richardson@uky.edu>, "Hippisley, Andrew R" <andrew.hippisley@uky.edu> 
Cc: "Jones, Davy" <djones@uky.edu>, "Brothers, Sheila C" <sbrothers@uky.edu>, Beth Rous <beth.rous@uky.edu> 
Subject: RE: Academic Home for the Undergraduate Leadership Certificate in Leadershipd 
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Community & Leadership 
Development 
College of Agriculture, Food & Environment  
713 Garrigus Building 
Lexington, KY 40546-0215 
Phone: 859.257.3767 
k.ricketts@uky.edu  

 
 

 

 

 

May 8, 2014 

 

 

 

To Whom it May Concern: 

 

My name is Kristina Ricketts, and I am the Leadership Development Specialist and a faculty member within the 

Community & Leadership Development department in the College of Agriculture, Food and Environment at 

UK. We have been collaborating with the Educational Leadership Studies (EDL) Development department in 

developing a university-wide leadership certificate. I will be serving as a co-director of the certificate, and 

completely support this certificate being housed in the EDL department. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kristina G. Ricketts, Ph.D. 

 

Kristina G. Ricketts, Ph.D. 

Director of Undergraduate Studies, CLD 

Associate Professor & Extension Specialist in Leadership Development 

Department of Community & Leadership Development | University of Kentucky    
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